
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

November 1, 2023      7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  October 4, 2023 
 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Any Old Business for Discussion 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  Thank a Cop Committee Presentation 

B.  20 Year Plaque – Justin Livingstone 

C. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

D. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE  --  None 

  

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

 

October 4, 2023 Meeting  

  

 

Rochester Police Commission  

Rochester, NH 03867  

  

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner   

David R. Stevens, Commissioner   

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner  

  

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

   The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday,  

October 4, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting: Comm. 

Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Swanberry, Capt. Aucoin, 

Secretary Warburton and invited guests.   

 

  Chaplain Cilley was excused.  

    

  The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.  

  All participated in the pledge of allegiance.  

   A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. 

Winship present. 

    

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one was present to offer any public comment.   

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:   

  

 A. September 6, 2023  

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the September 6, 2023 meeting. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented 

PASSED unanimously.   

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

 

  A. Body Cameras: Chief Boudreau noted that the body cameras are up and running. We are 

addressing some small hiccups. There has been good feedback on them so far.  

 



 

 

October 4, 2023 Meeting  

  

5.  NEW BUSINESS:  

 

 A.  Oaths for Promotion 

  

 1. Thomas Seager to Sergeant 

 

 Chief Boudreau did a brief recap of Sergeant Seager’s career to date. Secretary Warburton then 

administered the oath for promotion.   

  

 A five minute recess was called. 

 

 B. Accept Resignations 

 

  1.) Officer Terrero 

 

Comm. Winship MOVED to accept the resignation of Officer Terrero. Comm. Stevens 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED unanimously.  

 

C. Monthly Reports  

   1). Operations. Captain Aucoin noted that all of the Honor Guard uniforms to outfit new 

members have been received. There are no current planned events.  

 Officer Hatch and K9 Ripley attended a couple of community events, including pops with a cop 

(popsicles) at the Library with officers and staff.  

 In the support side currently there are 106 cases being investigated. 28 new cases were opened 

this period. There were 11 cases, all true bills heard before the grand jury. 13 phones were analyzed 

with the Cellebrite software. There were two call outs this period.  

 Comm. Peters asked now that we have more staff in investigations is that working out well? 

 Chief Boudreau said that it is. Felony cases require the greatest amount of follow up. Patrol will 

do the initial leg work and then it is sent to investigations where more in depth work is done, in areas 

like analyzing electronics, obtaining bank records and things of that nature. It allows patrol to be out 

and more mobile.  

 Capt. Aucoin said the community engagement officer has been very active this month. He 

helped to organize and attended various events including the RPBA and Crimeline golf tournament, 

Pride Day downtown, the Senior Breakfast with other staff, story time and POPs with a cop at the 

Library, and he is working with Celeste from the Government Channel on a public service 

announcement for crosswalks.  

 The problem oriented policing unit is investigating 12 cases and are focusing on issues with 

thefts from motor vehicles and speeding violations in designated areas of the City.  



 

 

October 4, 2023 Meeting  

  

 Communications Center has two in training and one background underway. There are still two 

openings. The Communications Center Supervisor met with the Chiefs’ of Police and Fire to discuss 

an active shooter training. Two of our dispatchers were commended and recognized with a fire services 

unit award for their work during a structure fire. One of our per diem dispatchers was also recognized 

for his calm strength and courage in reporting a fire at his home.  

 The School Resource officers are back in the schools and getting settled into the school 

routines. The Explorer Post had their first meeting of the year. 

 Comm. Stevens inquired how many are in the program. 

 Chief Boudreau stated he is not sure of the numbers this year, but last year there were roughly 

15 cadets.  

 The St. Charles School reached out to us about the LEAD Program and we will be presenting it 

there as well.  

 2. Administrative. Dep. Chief Swanberry reported that there were two purchases over the 

$5,000.00. We bought four portable radios for staff and will be outfitting the new backline car 

(addition) to the fleet. We are still working on outfitting the other vehicles, and are in the queue at 

NEVO.  

 We are 25% into the fiscal year and all lines are in great shape and where we expect them to be.  

 A couple of training highlights this period include that both Officers’ Hill and Settele were 

released to solo patrol. Officers’ Ball and Bernstein graduated from the Academy on September 29, 

2023. And Officers’ McCann and Adams are in week 9 of the current Academy. 

 We hosted a class entitled “All types of drug interdiction” where we garnered three free seats 

for our agency for hosting. Officers also attended an American sign language class. All members 

completed Taser recertification as well.  

 3. Other 

 Chief Boudreau said that we are still on the hunt for a crime analyst. Our contracted vendor is 

has been advertising, but people that are applying are withdrawing from the process when findind out 

the salary and having to relocate. They did present a proposal that is a significant increase over our 

current budget, which will require a discussion with the City Manager.  

6.  CORRESPONDENCE:   

 The following correspondence was received this month: Officer Marshall, Officer Birmingham 

and Lt. Bossi are recognized for building a rapport and distracting a young child during an 

investigation at the home.  Officer Granatowski is recognized for going above and beyond in getting a 

personal item back to the owner.  Officer Lombardi and Sgt. Alexander are recognized for their quick 



 

 

October 4, 2023 Meeting  

  

response to a 911 call at the Library. Det. Garstin was assisted with a retail crime investigation 

encompassing several New England States where the value of goods was close to $250,000. There was 

a successful prosecution of this case. The following staff are recognized for their assistance in their 

areas of expertise during the Citizen’s Police Academy: Lt. Anthony Bossi, Lt. Turner, Lt. Miehle, Sgt. 

Benjamin, Sgt. Williams-Hurley, Sgt. Krochmal, Sgt. Deluca, Det. Govoni, Det. Livingstone, Det. 

DeCost, Det. Garstin, Det. Danie, Det. Johnson, Off. Colson, Off. Brinkman, Off. Jackson, Off. Hatch 

and K9 Ripley and ACO Suzanne Paradis.  

 

  Comm. Peters asked the Chief to talk about the Citizens Academy and asked if we plan to host 

another one.  

 

 Chief Boudreau said that we usually host the academy in the Spring. The list of officers you see 

all participated and shared their expertise. This is labor intensive for the staff. Citizens learn about all 

the different aspects of the Department. They sit in dispatch, go on a ride along, and get to see the 

inner-workings of the Department. A lot what is portrayed by Hollywood and on the television is not 

accurate. They make it look very exciting. But there is a lot of things that go on behind the scenes in 

the successful running of an agency. We’ve been doing this for a dozen or more year and get fantastic 

feedback.  

7.  INFORMATION:   There was nothing for discussion.  

    

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)   

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:30 P.M. pursuant to 

RSA 91-A: 3,  paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E (legal).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship - yes.  

   

The non-public session closed at 7:41 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. Comm. 

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with 

Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship - yes.  

 

9.   MISCELLANEOUS: 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations of Officer Smith (top of grade) and 

to approve the merit track advancements as presented for Officer Zachary Masse 

(track 2), Officer Jonathan Labosier (track 6), Officer Hattie Johnson (track 6).  

Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED unanimously with all 

Commissioner’s voting in the affirmative.   

 

 



 

 

October 4, 2023 Meeting  

  

10.  ADJOURNMENT:   

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 7:43 P.M.  

 

          Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

          Rebecca J. Warburton 

          Secretary       

   

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:   

  

 

 









Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

October 2023 

 

 

RENTAL ROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION:  

Lt. Bossi was not able to attend the October RPOA meeting due to department related scheduling 

conflicts. A presentation on home inspections and related matters was conducted by Scott 

Loignon with WIN Home Inspections.   

 HONOR GUARD:  

We have received all the leather gear, hardware, and uniforms for the newest members. We 

discovered there were no holes put on the collar for the collar brass and are in the process of 

working that out. There are currently no events planned.   

K-9:  

Ripley and Officer Hatch participated in a Community Event for the Working Dog Foundation at 

the Deerfield Fair. Ripley and Officer Hatch completed an evidence search for potential evidence 

in an assault case. Ripley and Officer Hatch participated in an evidence search for an area with a 

possible gun hidden in woods. Ripley and Officer Hatch participated in a department wide photo 

at the High School. Ripley met several students and Officer Hatch spoke with staff about the 

training of the dog.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Jeremy F. Aucoin  

 

 

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

OCTOBER 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 29 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 105 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 5 Cases presented at Grand Jury  

 There were two ISB callout during this reporting period     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 2 Background investigations   

 12 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 

Misc: 

 Two SWAT Trainings during the month, CIT training, Tmobile training, Geofence training, intox 

re-cert, background investigations training, How to Profile Teen Serial and Mass shooters, Cell 

Tower Mapping, Breaching 

 Detective DeCost conducted a PT test for potential new hires.  She also conducted a DV training 

for new hires.    

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  259 

 Number of pieces returned: 65 

 Number of pieces destroyed: 56 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officer Kimbrough was out for 2 weeks this month on vacation. 

 Officer Kimbrough assisted Deputy Fire Chief Adam Hughes with going door to door in Baxter 

Lake Campground handing out fliers and speaking with residents letting them know about the 

upcoming street name changes.  

 Officer Kimbrough assisted the City of Rochester’s outreach coordinator with providing an elderly 

woman a ride to the Greenwood Inn, as well and buying food for her. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a monthly Tri-City collaboration meeting where officers and outreach 

personnel speak about the homeless and compare what’s going on in their towns, what trends, 

what seems to be working, and what doesn’t seem to work.  

 Officer Kimbrough attended this month’s Crimeline meeting. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended this month’s Senior Breakfast where he cooked and served food to 

the seniors.  

 Officer Kimbrough conducted directed patrols in the downtown. 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted extra patrols with POP Officer Colson. 

 Officer Kimbrough taught motor vehicle laws/DWI’s to this month’s drivers ed class. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a touch-a-truck event at the Monarch school. 

 Officer Kimbrough has been working with Nicole Rodler with getting Halloween candy and 

decorations for the upcoming city Halloween events they will also be participating in. 



 Officer’s Colson and Crawford continued to monitor the issues surrounding storage unit locations.  

 Officer’s Colson and Crawford are currently and actively investigating 8 open cases.  

 Assisted in the firearm found at bus stop.  

 Officers Colson and Crawford checked in on multiple transient camps  

 Officers have also been working with other agencies regarding a problem residence.   

 Have been working on an ongoing case involving Keay Field in East Rochester 

 When short staffed, Officers also helped patrol division handle calls for service within the city.   

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 We have one dispatcher in training who is expected to be released on their own the first week in 

November.  We one candidate whose background investigation was just completed.   

  We currently have 4 openings in the center. We have been scheduling several interviews with 

potential candidates and had one sign a conditional offer. A test was extended to 5 applicants and 

none RSVP’d.   

 The Dispatch Supervisor took part in the Tri City Job Fair on 10/25.  

 The Dispatch Supervisor has been working with CSI our new CAD/RMS Program that will be 

replacing IMC.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  7 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  18 

CHINS:  2 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 1 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc…                                              

 13 hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Assisted with cases in District Court two days 

 Assisted with oral board interviews of potential new officer candidates  

 

SRO highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

 We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we are employing the same  “adopt a school” 

type program that we did last school year.  

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 LEAD classes have begun 

 Sgt. Deluca assisted the school with many investigations and student issues 

 Assisted SRO Jackson at the high school with a suspicious male  

 Assisted with a firearm found at a bus stop 

 Assisted with a couple medical calls at the school.  

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Began teaching LEAD classes 

 Assisted with gun found at bus stop 

 Had a suspicious person on campus 



 Assisted with a medical issue 

  

Explorer Post: Detective Danie and Officer Kimbrough 

 Held a meeting this month 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform and has 

stepped down from the subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity due to scheduling.  

 Staff sits on the NH Juvenile Court Diversion Network’s Board of Directors as Program 

Representative and has been requested to sit on the YMCA Advisory Board to help increase youth 

connections in the community starting November. 

 Staff continues teaching LEADS for the High School Health classes again- 9th grade 

 Began a new LEAD class at St Charles school 6th gr. 

 Staff has worked with the Rec to confirm a new year for Teen Night Dec-March  

 Staff continues to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate Abatement 

Committee.  

 Staff will be teaching Youth Mental Health First Aid to the High School in November. 

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint, My Turn and the CEO and City Outreach Coordinator on 

conducting outreach to youth and young adults in our community and helped with a local non-

profit focused around youth and homelessness prevention to apply for the Warming Ctr RFP. 

 Staff has shared details around implementation of the “Handle with Care” model, which would be 

our ACERT replacement, and has been mentioned nationally for its effectiveness. 

 Staff helped set up for Drug Take Back Day and worked Trunk or Treat as a positive youth 

prevention activity and is preparing messaging for November’s Runaway Prevention Month. 

 

HOUSING: 

 There were 82 Police/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past month with no major issues or 

trends.  The increase in calls for service is attributed an increase the amount of medical calls 

responded to.     

 We’ve seen an increase in the amount of transient people around the properties and have been 

doing extra patrols to move people along. 

 Officer Babine attended an abutters meeting for the redesign of Water St.       

 Officer Babine completed 12 criminal background checks for new residents.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

 

October 2023 

 

Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We made one purchases this past month that was over $5,000, which was ordering replacement 

PatrolPC mobile data terminals for frontline cruisers 5 & 10. 

 

Training/Hiring:  

 

 Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball have returned from the police academy, 

completed 2 weeks of in-service training, and are now in the first phase of field training. 

 

 Officer Tiana Adams and Officer Noah McCann have completed 13 weeks at the police academy 

and are expected to graduate on 11/17/2023. 

 

 Officer Jack Settele successfully completed field training and was released to solo patrol (this 

was announced in the September 2023 meeting). 

 

 Detective James Murphy attended the training course, “Geo-fence Warrants,” in Hillsboro, as 

well as the training “Background Investigations” at the police academy. 

 

 Detectives Kyle Danie, Kendall DeCost, and Jacob Garstin all attended Crisis Intervention Team 

training in Londonderry and are now certified members of our team. 

 

 Detective Hattie Johnson attended the training course, “Profiling Teen Killers, School Shooters, 

and Mass Murderers” in Portland, ME. 

 

 Lieutenant Spencer Williams-Hurley attended the shotgun instructor course at the police 

academy and is now certified handgun, rifle, and shotgun instruction.  

 

 Officer Randy Smith attended the firearms instructor course at the police academy and is now 

certified as a handgun instructor.  

 

 Detective Matthew Kimball attended the training, “NHTOA Basic Sniper Course” in Litchfield. 

 

 We received notification that the Great Bay Community College Police Testing Alliance 

cancelled their October examination due to lack of registrants.  

 

 We held oral board interviews and fitness testing for prospective police officer candidates on 

10/16/2023.  Of the five candidates who committed to interviews, only three arrived.  All three 

achieved passing scores on the oral board, but none passed the physical fitness testing.   
 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

 

Andrew Swanberry  

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

October 2023  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773           0     877,773     365,656.55            .00     512,116.45   41.7%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317      41,555.01            .00      80,761.99   34.0%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      60,268.21            .00     149,731.79   28.7%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500       3,057.57            .00       6,442.43   32.2%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175       2,300.00            .00       1,875.00   55.1%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682      35,120.72            .00      46,561.28   43.0%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807         644.96            .00       1,162.04   35.7%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905         661.60            .00       1,243.40   34.7%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429       6,721.80            .00      10,707.20   38.6%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876           0     341,876     119,158.03            .00     222,717.97   34.9%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181     100,912.65            .00     -36,731.65  157.2%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712       2,199.84            .00       3,512.16   38.5%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495       7,462.13            .00      17,032.87   30.5%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597      77,601.18         255.00       1,740.82   97.8%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425            .00       9,425.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         500.00         250.00         250.00   75.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         800.00       2,100.00       1,100.00   72.5%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160         524.88       2,975.16         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      10,380.20       7,193.82      17,425.98   50.2%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      42,778.37      12,842.78      14,598.85   79.2%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       2,000.00            .00       3,000.00   40.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436            .00            .00      13,436.00     .0%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730      13,181.33            .00      -1,451.33  112.4%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091       5,720.90            .00        -629.90  112.4%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016      35,977.27            .00      -3,961.27  112.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YitZ%2BLeOtSdQlA877FlMHdJkwYVh2obcMtsWXdLhPfl%2BsHOwl5lS5Qp8maVNnlGP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xoh%2BDDFO7HDqa%2BjHaJm7d2Dr7JhJwyqmW2iAreMQ7fc5da7MnRsXhJ%2BNstqPgsbl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rXFcq1flxuDxRWCnrM0qvlpemfuRA3%2BodraqrsGFRczDTr7xFeBqIw7TeviaEYNZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6%2FDyOnxzgvmTlGFpg2MB4UUjZjc3US1GZsjZwbNfXv%2BXqvcN6T4EJf%2B224rnYPB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BRzPqv0nm70w7ZTE8X8Cyn3YbWWJS7RGuVQk1frMFpmmIMu7Gbqsx0OyRLCEU5iB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJn3QSp5WfHcoF9cCgBE2iSe6ENcKVodmY5KMYZ6XYA1rs7myn34SXHpiWhOxEOn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfL67Uw8ATfigTRzF%2B%2FMTzH6KW9w%2Fj1n3FjzNtkfH5aTrFxPeoFGr76Beicl8HZR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8lsUw%2F2fGf2EsWpUPRqDP9Rh0oChqkCzhR0Lg%2BPDnrKxNsuUGLwlyLFzrBTxmQi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66lEl5jefPm10v9DNypO%2BAZmqA64QRmI1JwwrYIgEk%2F1Ww0FW%2BjBpm4avupjyYzL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiHyLdc4WZAKM6Q0FDhtxUlWj1AmreVCEQFgpW72Mssnuk1hqSziaulyzrjaooRs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uf9qdNAT6LBUCRSwM41EN7Iwnj%2BYclavlu7%2B6s%2B08L2aIeP4VxOZyEL56wHXbEwt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ITPnUYISga1imk6vbPiXfZphn6PS0XXujHiJTDgzXR1P4%2F%2Br3d05RBErocCwdwB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzjqJU6pSkDR2ev7t8ncDQU4yRbBX6blpwEY37BXYwezM8t53JKPrsFvMKnaGtou
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V48JIQWM9tc3vREsseEBDJVRDYxRglcdO6jTQdqvZyznjll9oOny92nMsB8z3Pbk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vrsum6fc848w%2Bua4Vl4iC5dzP17TSbJgZkbg%2BjPlU1W35hF%2B53o5C9PMPEbJX98
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qTFaDe4GwTWqrJumGc1Z6xDBa%2BfStmavKDxAkcloNdlZG9w35UoFhYU%2BY4Wbx%2BQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3nG3pitNtmp3HAON4lOILD8tOsbR30To4mYzYy83phiDCy4FoVtK9UMTcoZztRb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zxVg%2F4RXtP54vKHtM44nTtDW49H3Je6HZoGGhonP8Qfdgi75ue%2BnZDTQ9LAxluH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpfVD7b4izBzAC3xGRslBTDX37OsfZrma8uwG66lbvAXhpgZIgFvZkAeGluWH9K%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQ9t3DNshfNsD80FIqWN2Zne2H7jcqU%2BuQ1F6%2Fngrn7uMhFT8somi%2B%2Bz6vMepb8H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEqJjfBoCXjbcuNgdlNtoRAyRF0UcdKEPKikp8cjgd0n%2FOrtEWenZEsziKCQ3IoR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jrW8LIgKcaTvJ9tgMGPsM5KnjtnmG02BwlRAsQwAnAMQUP5TyEtK7c2XkU4fvy5U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEwDCI7Of%2F%2FX73uqkhqntY3PaJ%2BtgphSDsMNteQRiiWprIx3wQD3CsCUCsjcAtMv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28rrsR6jw7RsbYQUtAppfSJRxYJCkiFub6Lx0BnvOQjl6kYWcsI1bBjg1E8FE82e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hLFwRSifDUYKui50oMwHbwSpLgzHUMKBhPLor9XxsAgvk89KBIZw5LoGGkISbccy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9qJOwM3BONwumJd%2FYqvKPZsUS8iMc5NFxRPcAQZPz8gTwBbG%2FutJIl%2BULhV6pNa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n00mlG%2BWQ1E2W8R15jHedN8CMXvGkQtsSemnaD%2FGqpJu%2FLslmuJqRb7IHkjotPHp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jzcWIEhO2Pq4vplINvZf8UHNG7DYQkagITxfP%2B4Chcu%2B1PJUUSIAR3UN75XDlmq%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qkr%2Fkcwv%2B%2F2j9jCOX44yo5lEaQu1oeGIA1GGfLBzXlgJC5MidvF4aDqOpzQ19qgD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9v6tBO9O6i%2B2fl2y5tpdjDorEI%2Fqz8qqqmS%2Fv7AwoOIGJ5Vo%2FpFaObRo43YkfrTW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=li2IvPHgozg4%2BnepK9zP8eq3Xt0YtfsDHIlTf2xQt7Fru9Q%2FowgLUzn6zDDf2Eqb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EGrbttBZ48a4iAs0FgOLNLacBvKMzq0Z2%2BEl80s4OV%2F36UKDFCq8nLjnw9HaOMYP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CM7Qp3OYvkLj2TzuntVBhimARvdE6iagovT9TSTBXzAIKRMJ317MLpkNvOs4WGpA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KBwd5CICcD8xgt0KfRxIov%2FD9W%2FUaBg1H2sPsVT1UWI05rDzNfiKn0gLCKnEIgyU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRWor0f1%2Bc%2FlqZ63Um9G%2Bkru4jZycCKNIjmKuzfhJkOPT%2FvUeJFwgZAxfxEkE0QP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HG41k5tQaiqBog7a4fPQWGdQwC8xdcmlKuSJgCUafZ%2BFCBcL2Mi%2BuOpCBwSC7Esy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MSk53Qd5icLxkZhTzzEx%2BBhkkV%2Bf5UHoeP6nw8f3kIexyyDDKHZlH%2FKou33ZJ23M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLYmTTPoEYe3nwG1DqR2FHFeYVBnrdtPq%2F5tTHL1J%2BgcHoGRXtLqZ7nRvxf3AMTF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6KzHsT8rvQOBjHQReEN%2F2Iaw4l9NNpBgKulhxD%2FT8i6Z3D%2BjzaCbN5A3ju7qXb8U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UM2G%2FTyk56mUef0GMoKbgUPuTLPbbe21JBuEhIMuYmkeUraEd9upF7tYFHqPyswL


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246      56,462.83            .00      -6,216.83  112.4%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443       8,706.94      22,020.55      10,715.51   74.1%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475       2,661.24            .00       5,813.76   31.4%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000         255.00         500.00       3,245.00   18.9%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100         235.15            .00       5,864.85    3.9%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       2,762.63         175.89       2,534.48   53.7%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259         159.50            .00       2,099.50    7.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276       6,317.60       2,878.40      18,080.00   33.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970            .00            .00      13,970.00     .0%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      16,936.27      16,495.40      47,068.33   41.5%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335       1,892.67       1,920.23      15,522.10   19.7%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000      16,202.40      29,797.60      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500         768.66       5,531.34       4,200.00   60.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124      16,445.14            .00      65,678.86   20.0%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         206.00            .00       1,294.00   13.7%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760          35.94       9,415.58       7,308.48   56.4%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440         420.00       1,470.00       1,550.00   54.9%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750       1,940.70       1,941.60      11,867.70   24.6%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728           0   2,481,728   1,067,591.87     127,588.35   1,286,547.78   48.2%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858           0   3,396,858   1,273,763.01            .00   2,123,094.99   37.5%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FC3DCtrVHtsfLMq%2FNO6Ne9ARfNxlbz5aLng2e6kgQKS5jMaKE4J4phnhWXfaP1%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rj39hVOuYehM1iyIrzKTibo8fHeIIkaYQ1KNHJOUCaC9I8Rsq5KDkOnOClsXS%2BF%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPlhGennGpkXrSRYrP45FAYfpMpGDf6geQMpzABJdrvYvMmLWA4dbNngxZD2CKU5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idlZvljpj5INmYh8JtmrZTE18HzFCnYWr2tNFXR%2F3XY%2FSb1ale2A5XCHCd6kog9w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EYu7dINlJIURMj5%2FMor9horlAvB8aEKGN%2F%2FrL52LCCPurbqA%2BSK9EoAqd3qjLHS%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R47nIsyFMALDgs0hak5q2QJjtrIzGIJSf2iWB9sgyfYefGWOdDtxWABFw7URO8n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RGOy6hoLGGOc2d5XtLZm9ThcKEMobW7kpMZDxEfHr%2B70Gr3vZwwFCRJ5OVMHbxIF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lwNYaYkm%2BhXXuZt3C%2FaDxMuLYOiraGucHYKA8y9jGt9xcjxvQtZWodszqBhqyet%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2cggw7y%2FKb7fm9R%2FMLg2sfsfALLv3ysoZACr1f3BlgpxvVBgpoIwfPJwrFETAawa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkpVIcl4h3A2XY1qB2q5Mp9hesoCGpjJm%2F4XZgcvv%2BCCmRi9xrtBqpXpbfxUsPgz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcAJNUltssYxfYmhCcnwr4SpDJCncgW1UoxJ8i4UsSKx3jlLcI7dPNzq0LcrbhFd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F8kUcNfz7Ve%2FNy%2F64hlD0VJBgk98s%2BOc%2Ft59N%2F8AYh2sju7ISpKPSrkjaP7tfTqG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdvwBeQUJvGCoBI%2F6iRYSPdYf5kCJmWn2PsLBkh8747kE%2BlTC%2Fa6x%2BjeJNDkkSbf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20DHIhSn23rrqduKY48FWS8RFp01WxNIEiySGRWz2dErnWefJ1ebiD1DiFhYxM5d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4Ilsn%2FWym5mfmxcWhWtLKjbqqZUejJiI%2FLHi8U8xCbJ3t4PM73Cx4SxEa6wcP2s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlXSFLdLr0BHiAW7obh6aygWLqHa65%2Bf%2F6oU5nHCk7Qnqgn4uXG47E9zKM23CrXq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJuTbwHLwzBGfihHrtK6Zxwvd7EihC%2Bzad9d%2F8bYUHIui3s4pnIdkKxQbL8aL5Sn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KjNo8L59UmoW6d02zo8q122qLgPoqoEwKJgwY5b8VhxUsNu2npUVQ5XImQpfZoUC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uv%2FShbbu2Y9TY8gfRuDd22aGk5JXJTj39O58x7INs0oXQN03%2FI0Kf40jJJpHP3YQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bak0ECAAYvTt2%2FuE06v2MHKaOqy4zR9tY9IpdOGtfkDr3W7IgvRS4YGuqbnqg%2Bay
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nr512us8Pj%2Bl%2Bslf2twJCsGpu4%2FVUuVAo6r9Qhe9jU4W8nsXd3RCLHx%2BwDguZ65%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4OrDQHQ9y6bl6n8GHfPjWVn3SfqzhvtYaI8zA8MJBCDOIj6X9zf3RlMs8ioXkam
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFXDjfwElxwX15xM6UBv9Ctoy%2FD5pDIAb1bGNJMOcVI9U7iE5oGF7Nt12qg%2FiOIo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfxANVXkr9M%2FO3AEWeNJkAfCJFCJWzQWl8En1pJi%2BdvfQkbxxsqabvk%2F6Qub3n42
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2eoVSG2vWW%2FUtAqlbvQtPIOw1KZFOO1z5i5VElIRgiLtNy485PI9MPdhrOKwgDX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqwgNxt8ZvdZBnJxLbcvxxj8WsOgCJqlkExphsJqF3LPSNnwBaN6PYI2EKpAUlpw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CA3IFF7cdPZIA94ha2JV1K9Y%2Fk7ZjjYmzwvA7M40Mp0Y3HySA61twIP1eYIY1t6I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SSkzDTImcqxa%2F2bsRFBMeUiL1rPxOUpHCnYWST83QWCZI4XhJPlNtxmnQfBgINUM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8DNGjf4E1U5ByybscLKSqi094kywx8LoJBEiursgrqY9H66ZLtXDiHznWRmX9SE8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CL6iuiDKR5mtn%2FfxLV1U713VXAOHPYyKqZ0TY%2F%2BL47bT7dEHU4bwm5KYFW%2FzQPBS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2St18iGPB%2BXyMCLes%2FShRROXuJLCGBMgf6sju5Y%2Bh7gzrTpkEUAR2pyNW68xCcMZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8Sq6lKedDBjC9SogjSkSP2ErwvjutbZkRtTeD0BH3%2BB56HgGNziEm65B85ZCAgy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VgRt7A4lSPGDnFLVPEXaG%2FG2TD3WrMwpEu2hf5dWkAg5Rj0ktWkzMQkRzj2Es0O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B0h1rdG4jDwACZgPT1dLK%2BorCsadjC26x0E6mU43YsJOq3KcCyXMs3oDB%2FdEsJcZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFtxQn%2F%2FeEsCGS5htj58rHMQF9OlYaFXecqPj8rHQ7WAvU0TiDk31qVIMUAQoTyM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vf3uF1bmU3zh6Nl3IzbNtc0ETCWJ227gh5owj2QRrzrSGIK6O%2F%2B%2BrJkiE1JVIrMp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zG3UEkUgUsxNUAWHCgvGCclv%2FPC4V513YyXGdObjL1fe%2BeLH29GOXkx0nm9z1hfD


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796      40,763.68            .00     113,032.32   26.5%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158      24,350.85            .00      80,807.15   23.2%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961       8,517.33            .00     143,443.67    5.6%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546      62,189.33            .00      49,356.67   55.8%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940      18,306.92            .00      60,633.08   23.2%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500       2,942.19            .00       5,557.81   34.6%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       6,875.00            .00         925.00   88.1%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000       2,000.00            .00       5,000.00   28.6%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181     141,841.82            .00     356,339.18   28.5%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049       3,562.51            .00       7,486.49   32.2%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089         933.19            .00       2,155.81   30.2%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320      20,456.69            .00      35,863.31   36.3%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540           0   1,181,540     431,451.08            .00     750,088.92   36.5%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738           0   5,771,738   2,037,953.60            .00   3,733,784.40   35.3%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQGses1fPDtqWOnXduNFsxJlv8QnbB9BmGgL7fbPw8zVEBcc0FKafoCoO69YfRko
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fy3d8lL7sWpugsRdwMx6rdGjlp0UFCeJ6B%2Ff8ubgufxZTitwfkZ%2F4ZHGSuJESqyR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cl%2F3gxdn8alNd94PBJ3KeMh1QvXCyijHSuW3D%2FAw3AYHmaZNpshoCMtRZfS0w%2BGE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wulYtz9rmEoDjJEhYIJ5oHt4TwfNfS0KcjSEfI838SOeRYGBNuFqhQaFAtdGpsfU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTFaHPvqosR7nohoS2D3IPfoTfG6wJM5NlGwTX7ycLgPJRiW%2FexyvxHaEszLmUXe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeqRrDPInvLFFWMS%2F9LJNB555S8OHDLcFulupA5R1cJD6YnWRbrz%2FpwZem8%2BVsVb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9oKbtCu6r1Nmekkto14vDBB5WyW6yRlVAe4Q4ObZIjIzCQHPCkupe7VAfaGy06W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tlsfHX7bEr77%2BCnMECGOFL%2FCmhg4iH%2BckBJwPWY0fqM747xjflFumD3DNe3ymE1O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ker2utTAiJJrnGTLtPBsKpjL7uvfJVraPDz6LWPqr5ABfevYf4NkEh2%2BBleId51s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BcISrLSvqFkLL6%2BlIDYsDLbIoH%2FTZRmlG3qSPWuTzj9Rca%2B8oVtMIYkXBqD%2Fl0zB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iJu2M1Xj7TjBLXXlHvnJvpWMVK8TpQrMlR8bJcilLbLfUJRg6CcD7uBJ4Uh7aNRr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyPFi7GPs0b%2Bh%2FjcuJgDEK9pMxWfeS46t6lNuykYeoHErkDfN99SMr3lkzHHSJZv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HZQsOet0nnwbQunbfwMgNQvPN1T5Hi4zR%2BJCOmeJ2b12CElcPCjdFU2hycy5ySs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63xpZ8%2FAZ5hxh8vBnGabk421rVGffiiRO0lmnEnUtKayfZPsuM2wlIb1sV7rIkxE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYPAWjykADVPhLssZ4BKBCzuWJkNhT0cmNj1PvuiNOeeZMC1CSzvxt6oBjKLD2Ic
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxNQx%2FzJAGz4V8lQTu4SEyv56jpsgTvReMzeRbM%2FI%2FgLLGRvKXVqzzCeo%2FXuIp0Bwtgt%2FQvXqFOdYmOHPxgRCA%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4On8bnqVodhXkfupPPd55soaeIXNpaLnScG5qn2UNZIR5aaBqA9hnMsP6%2BBYOUtk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpmGuN0ug76%2Fy%2FGjPZKCN3SWRV6I3iwDfVh30BG3hVHYTOU2FTahYkJfncLxxW6r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Om0%2BgOhEVsp7Gzw5HZj7TJCq7%2BFGl60pRv%2FRqQ8ioLxYW2%2Fzf%2BtR3zVJg9BSfoRQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0WPqqADjK1vOhV06K7%2B5EPMNTZX3NFHZVUsTeHketHjQi1LzvJQCAXS%2BUoEjmrd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=63lH9RttjuhWpv8ZY8hB8o9ndw1ukuwvm%2BLPlgSpCmB%2BHFltKDRO2q%2F3Wb%2Fr7Zk%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CkoJd%2BvkR2xKT1IxCuAPi29CNA0Vv6PB6hZw1JQ0jVagzUodZkI6wWMZgecNqAoN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FMlvSuvDlIq%2FrqKO9lCwMn5xV3wvei2YAw3YMphkf128KlKybRfxzNKwwCWy8Pi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rt5H2XqpaYuHwLT8MPYjo4Mcvw6v71%2FLJKDKgv%2BFe2Ot2Wr%2BvsJLa3lrmq7vW4OU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrxME3Hr8OYrjSAQT9oz4HHtkXhQULsli9fEcl4GBSLqZMucdkxuKMAoey0Bf4c5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eRm4lbpSirIn8Xs8sflsN7JUjiT0xvFQxzhzkNmaoauly6fRf2Apv%2FUKN9buA9Zx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvw4h5ZG43yEzjWkjzJmV7WBL3k1yym%2FdRjpReRg3lq7%2Ba4fhJpdO3icxjwt5HO1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOppgzGkNUFXg5Kw9%2FARSmb6CHLwv%2BT9QH3m7EVgxr51RNEA6tKZOgme6MenHSFz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJT8bw6zgTY3Gn1J7GTUN2vIQDZ02o7pliKRO8S92F2CsbaaItIMncg%2FEouXlsSo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgDQSgEdQr5oACN5texafiGM0H3A2fBFxHswV9%2FxgBQLkLiT2t9fxzpdSmgNBAMH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cdTdGQr723yyGXVy8OUz5S08NM65irojMxgj5OADdQxO2z2XxtBQQuOQr4z4psTN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7AluiWvArCm9SVJNfyplnI2TtGEjSATizWn1uU1W%2FDNpRlsK70FwkWCcPsoUySn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rWfOV5ljjDMIqePZmuitwWkAr9wWrmDgIkDoFCsHWrU%2F5LSAcAkruob0OLwmMv6%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPq2NFeDh4aKQuKpdI%2FPHFk1q%2BXVPLpEwdSxZmBkvQsma1nz0TmC44z6oGsHKbza
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gizmWGl6UmaYyoFLrsfbfqJu%2FaR71oPrd11t9PV7CIOD%2Fr8DHWYnwNRHOP3CmO9q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Up8hEOnYhF%2B5mF28d%2BpJjDwvNdMPJ4LmPXrFRjp52%2FgQHrNBZxuCa8LWySy9kGZF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RsulUkCeVYvLaZlqiuTYZwXuLa3ARxzIjUt1uDTKE5y8aedtOqsQtdi4vcxfPWHi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKyZ2HKO%2F8HenqdRFs4tE1pfGYovfcnlSSxlnNZ4ZJHEnZJtuMKIZh4TSVC3HKt1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YjI%2Bbq2lpuDhxMzOQc4C0%2Fq9YPhThYFWfjUriH5%2FQO1xS3uTF4q2g9V9YGryfVoLV6o6S5hYqPIR4RY9NeHGqQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFENS5SXZcgMKIabiMFfRV59Sn0DsajIKRt5FYFxhfMvPuPEUMYCklSpBBtc1QnT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xds9xXlpLCGLZDdaRU9%2FjLH%2F88Am03qRS5UcSgRVNoULRY8INQKZDcB47hFta6Pd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoWhPBFfKDWwyo9%2FJE7QuAMfGgy1Wh9tM9ELHquL7tOztMYU8EMDWw6ltvgx3MlB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bznmP5z4kEebOcX8E6JjrocAs3oMnenp8zqy8wFCyhQWipKLiHKZ1wi5gD5uGgZB


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383           0     236,383      94,208.57            .00     142,174.43   39.9%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009      60,410.09            .00     134,598.91   31.0%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       1,535.27            .00       1,464.73   51.2%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406       1,200.00            .00       1,206.00   49.9%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284      17,446.80            .00      32,837.20   34.7%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         435.00            .00         765.00   36.3%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512         197.46            .00         314.54   38.6%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831      11,796.10            .00      21,034.90   35.9%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688           0      32,688      13,167.44            .00      19,520.56   40.3%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511         960.76            .00       1,550.24   38.3%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=St1luJrhJ4KZ5cy7iU3AB7RYTf6T0rfa%2F%2FEV0dAjfTf%2FqukeDH3fsLofiGLkTVO6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xxi4LM0mphG%2BNz7MtK59z%2FfMmWkAcCHFWuRwv9zXEytC7%2BXKiIZ2Jddu9qeLlaw4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zm%2BeZ%2BEILX88kIFeiSX%2BiAIAdEJEKyPrsEZmcngWaVyggAE13D%2BKUq70SxYMDCXM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzFbSqR8zKqhdpEpHRsW%2BDEU%2BYvObis4i5gJsNJXMX2p9%2F9oN1HaCwoOurYR54ni
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pooXN7m3mOmFtxhfTdiO%2B2Zc6ddzP9uvw%2BPRZm%2BS1qZhSbHzhpKth%2FGgv93E%2FmVk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNwl6bZrGHNsOeszptkTlTNXXg4RH4MxfCAQilIy8ORbQkqFtyXvqDkvMXblSf0X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTMe3OYtFrFu8v01O0ovYEG17IXLBVkC4IAeNrVxW5wKi470jIOcl%2BFO1nWs1pbk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtsDzTeooazS08Q54PyQ96gCPgtzO8pK4Tz5kAdsJG5J5YigLraIjmxtagAlwAjt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSwwIqxdma7sEAmkc2u9Us%2FBfAnA50vAsHqzmaYApA0iEoAvHP4x3HwSaZT5dtyT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQQmuj1A7V2iGWbp86kWXlQFZfQBFlK92inDrFGbxzZu91TmlvcEw%2FV%2FAn9S9yvU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dPjIM%2FfDD778XDlCvvYf0Mel3wTguFq4DbnEsCpP74yPwnpRuDkm6dW8XBS7OEId
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0Ewbu2cRWNb19BXiJtjcr%2F3YqH9mMdBohN90fwpalSzemKu43eI9LNazhug6ant
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSR1mFj42gNkK9W5oowZJZnTlXjPLHiwYJlTx0dSVXM9nyNbTw8tW7NL%2BbNIvVg%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlIsuAKDaQDAIbBEWYDWCzRqHwTtqfoIOketgxvAdXI4IoFqafx9v%2FdX6tn4XmWq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ksPyYhO2xIgW7GXVcjKhEI8thHfud9tnitl5KVAgGhwa4hPgwGsOdKXaxlKNTIM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ON5mxRr0bS2wKUMtJsg1aTxhzYB4qQFHNxzVpp5gdigboHRh%2BygokljEcX9iw7drAC38REmnygVaWTbNIU8K1Q%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aoz8bNh78BzeDa%2B0gxIFf0BkT0Q7Wj4RyQnyZstxMPZI3yvQUwZtcc3stg2w1%2FFA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nomkaQl5n4wKIkFP7yfA3jd%2FB0n9jo7VsWyWxq38tnEYS9jyPwkGN6MWZ9%2F7nnjT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pKiHTbWXQfBvbmccHvX52ZXBYqKNz5xGHMDFTKZiL3mj5jW90XIDGu7A3OATJ0i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqdKmOsGHcIpwsDV8cYqT%2BmK4Nxfb1weMb2CkamUZPFo7dFZpbFh9tapjGGndr40
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoRdyUNdpEjRVwlA5%2BPiyxGWRRpRKG%2F54Oy5Le6fjztx5Jdl0yq67UPpsKDxU2II
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FxHyGze1yspDTX1UXMo1N1fUaGDsiUsNciiHZIbWsXWDpE9PphhiFi5UZFgEuNF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zlHQU%2BCGZ4dcfbPmT9JNtHQDojlmafzsvnhYQZRpRNmXWdvaKXXFRBNKNEkNh%2F2z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7OeQUoKzsRhRdlmdndZoBc1gE%2BRTqi4QKe55NsAVA%2FBwACsTfkRDyitPc2M76hw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AulnVxZozPMnDkj%2FcG51ihTxyR3YLPzxi%2BHtfG5fkOH%2Bjia8HJB%2FVcg16a%2Fcn9Fo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G3CeaoyItAnzaxAI5uX3EWWe5YRBAYPUYFWWq%2BUyKj4zhxcjOPfQbySzx3IHS%2FZ%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49Rk5WzNaXncTec%2FDO4aeR2f%2FKa4xUs7k310t4sZCdPXitOkgMmxZVtLEFlATths
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JVYZKMbfSJLmcEXhCVxVPwY1G0VfIa02UuLhG7oUGxZ75IuQw9UvtJ7pslhBv7kQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yEd50xA2KpxgFsB%2BBEBuZaBxsZJlILFRZWpKJuQaY7ldNiDmR%2FzmcZfAFCpyDGR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPQnbDmcJUWRpTWQYdlUbPfZovqpAo7xxK9q3uENG6CrIbNqQJAtUycxAQFDWXNU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1t%2FY7sgaO9JJBxmrCNFdgQ%2BiMRUwlRGxVeddzq6%2Fvz4Lc6ilsGa9dwa0%2Bh6W7MID
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RsXdp2foZErrbWserDwJWrGOswFxFx4bl6e4%2BH1MycXrlfqc6AUWBn8ZqYkXR2oQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C2LDEW9dxGb00hOb0fwJ1%2Bec4%2Fce2dKoPLofB1uY000Aq8hO%2F9aBOvL1%2FLO16VB1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndOGLciIgZeF5ZVAKxbWcg4HMA2FIPd7XHb7JOmJxD5PAIuICiwZGf9kvq5nQ6kX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nSz0kjZRTe9m4Nz4i5l0jldx3HYeAdw8oG2Up2YQ6qO76fdS3%2FZ6qDn0YE6WWm3z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wo%2BaLL6cXoxnlSczDFJWASLJwDT7oMOtTgg5RoNt7QE07%2Bk4qsZOU%2FsKxUXEoLmh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dCpDU9trUbZdAfF3cAvLL7bsZj8Fxd9XvQEHx5lULYnRBG41dmXA1zuElxrcxtb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w03FAb%2F%2FrIOV12C4J40cTx%2FD7ZzT5PC604EUdX5uGSE4g9Spj7Q9QSEDAGmTGVwI4zcu2NAdM5kGD1qbhCaGIQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6Ho2VnvOqvkDh5THmI5%2Bg7MhZvgNPRgi%2FQCi%2FB9eTOx8ZaRrJdIRk1nodt9v2oj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ji15VsXVjYQPlUGVKO%2BMgUPCSvLPkoYaEBWEiXInFbtMhwvfrko%2BXI2Hj6wGwlyG


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824           0     556,824     201,357.49            .00     355,466.51   36.2%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290           0   8,810,290   3,306,902.96     127,588.35   5,375,798.69   39.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   3,306,902.96     127,588.35   5,375,798.69

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osyqb1Qw%2FdocHpnYqJBatQjurJfAPxzJt3BHNsEOP8ENiU0x5g2RLd3%2FHLTbnWfM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UwktU9hbohm4eRvT5XS3mhJFupgdgnpONIkGg8zx7qASieQLO%2BX6f7ZbMjAAp3yg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijC0YH2xSpAa%2FU0UUrfze22u7%2FbDCnersJA21Jm9MwmNsVBsvzAZcUgsyJmoPIFk


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:47
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   3,306,902.96     127,588.35   5,375,798.69   39.0%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:59
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304           0     559,304     180,849.82            .00     378,454.18   32.3%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000       7,774.62            .00      -5,774.62  388.7%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724       1,012.00            .00      19,712.00    4.9%
12030153 511005  SALARIES - OUTS                     0           0           0       2,729.16            .00      -2,729.16  100.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0       4,868.66            .00      -4,868.66  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000      60,204.85            .00     -16,204.85  136.8%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0       2,648.96            .00      -2,648.96  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975         575.00            .00         400.00   59.0%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205      30,267.49            .00     126,937.51   19.3%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207         761.20            .00       2,445.80   23.7%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360         338.41            .00       1,021.59   24.9%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475      16,740.79            .00      27,734.21   37.6%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569           0      84,569      39,492.81            .00      45,076.19   46.7%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682       1,071.72            .00        -389.72  157.1%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024       1,576.53            .00       4,447.47   26.2%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542         478.00       1,595.00       3,469.00   37.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584            .00         396.00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      11,655.76       1,350.00      11,025.24   54.1%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474       3,903.83            .00        -429.83  112.4%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         243.06            .00         256.94   48.6%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750          35.19          39.99       1,674.82    4.3%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200         463.75            .00       2,736.25   14.5%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500          16.09            .00       2,483.91     .6%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150         800.00            .00      13,350.00    5.7%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550            .00         550.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806           0     983,806     368,507.70       3,930.99     611,367.31   37.9%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806           0     983,806     368,507.70       3,930.99     611,367.31   37.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806           0     983,806     368,507.70       3,930.99     611,367.31

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=msmGVAx4clFba6iJYG2z4apDxQqhMKYLHFnP%2FEbvZzi7dZzBHcJuVdfC81rXD46d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pb7Ezx%2BUXNzmtWVFbanrfvN%2BqLy4pk%2BP6l%2BgEXU49gVJWHB9NQb7ZMY1BCWnTdxl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKdMT4%2BGGiPDbXq503U0tWMCsHu95NGJ9STpPcYQxTVH8R4HqdVzQbQJLXylL2S9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTZ9FcA16PA67PwxBBBDmkV4KxaULGY4nv6qAalN3HVppaX8e%2F3SgOKBV3MGwphI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYhHJcvUtFc8jeezkam4HIn8Vq%2FSVyUOjMuLTfUbjBqeIpweWDMQOswk9lj7G22E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vr6mcKGvy%2F4pKhCB%2FTN%2BeTP3QnrvH9XCH3QdAD7xtbxWAHcUmOI0s9SgavoCZHiW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PSFTpxWUU253Zj9QDl36e%2Bbc2ihkKcRZHvoJDgEoR81i0sF%2FxcjcXL2WEw4HNTd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U0w2KZRiG8kIB5BD4lY2rMLihau3Y%2FGi58dVUaAsc7oDbDvgTPik%2BOMiLxZMOV24
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soXuVHoa3YjL7fbGNU1E3cYGHKg3jiHVPgRg48KnrXjftQpoF%2BPNWANRqgiMxKl5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bo5%2FhjRSE2TuJmLsamaz8yTdJLt9alnYhiS2jziFOXLrKVOgB9S2j%2FVt0TkNpFEc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FSOM8n0YQFMVe1E%2Fmg332TF21vpIVgLQCB60aiIWVfogZMILtfNsfrImDBOjARU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqaHT5i33ReC1QZuEZrNX8CsClJbzHgMMi0YdaPFZPv51QgRdwl1qb4Q4fEaa6oh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4FKgYOpTptCAINkycBTig%2Bbnm7eO19PlSJUhg%2BgdLLayX8jej6g0PF9C8No9h%2Fr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FD%2B8KarPbT9FXnafmN3xYZX5zcCB%2F3A2%2B6XemDEkrKNDyJCf4iAVpk1wXTi21to8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXrT5C4y838ZUqX7Qz%2B3r5CA%2Bhin8kiEGMjM4uvt5OjNTvrn2j1grlmg%2B43MK0Ll
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFBVSixo%2B2fkXrlxQC9XgxPC3TqxNCMf%2FT%2FYAx%2B%2FPLdB92L58Rjdi%2Bg3BovozUkd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFpDIMGc197OfrrZJAKhJzVhZPq%2BS2IGNMwhpWJ7h7GHc%2BPgshwlOC3r%2FcDLCfDh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwVLPwD1EmrXPNLZVFvCasTLPd%2FjcIUdwQis8cVg4dAqXcWl%2FFnVHm2BYHk5O7kO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a3NFBsTuOAfXdKGnhCcqLfKgQq%2BSrTfiuUE4SrIkZrTIdbC7Ced4r7oEvwuzXNx8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yVFUj9K3Hz9qN%2FK6877lj6fdHFdzWvpUzoNIvzzsw6SxqNt9Tt%2Fv95jK0lC4LPU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B0poHfsNGdYkOFJrXgOAOTMtXrlrzxZiRYFMKqXYJsxKtipSBxf3XOnkapHOTTJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=khs4H9EqCgwetnn8dLN%2BGrm%2ByjtxsP05oUateoH7rcpAzmnJENicUFuwl1N9lWMu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBbnODevRFnqSD2YsX%2Bxz6hdQAPNb%2FUS5T9zir%2B1rVqKy8sZgxzn%2B8VoAxkEQup5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HVLdwWTZtEeHj%2FD62r%2Fs8geyAL3Ca7GSFVgkvoc8GQOqRhTCJoHGuqeZo48mL4rV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xtIeMfvv03ELYFAxL4dYo%2BRK00Ls1PIgCXtS%2BNQxzZTeMXqCUsE3x2kWdjZeGgXK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HjKruAoVo4Hb2yODHh1Rz%2Fcw6%2FElSObhnxm9GDM1cdqvVaQFJVQqy94W%2Bki%2FIta
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQsSbrdspZuFwPN0kkLRx40KsqVhdsWPm3sEkVpaVN80e1AlOIXiQgXpuq%2BT5YY2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JM9mO1MIKndJT3VY8g78ZUDwW0na6v09KBHr3Xrd7KOV27YEr2SX5Lc8G51RnIJB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owHYeywAmQv9SZAqSIHfHzuSE%2FGG1IZSUIz8%2B58FxIcLXigpeeZWAnz0DssMWInC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ia3qEc7oDH4LEyJfLjur1Kmnm35Ow%2FPRUppKUVpHaGQ34qwyEjYyEFn1TI%2B5Vmc4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EWvioEGfx0DSDlFvcAbr6j2GhuLPhasz8tuQuCu6NriTiKc0IpIcaMAQ7ie%2FjVeJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FoPnmYq8NrjPX%2FvVws05cJokm7rEw2goax7o8ZEThauFSyynEtHRd2%2F7pm%2F5owP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gci0IKD1xqwSS%2BB4SJcrfYjPDZw2OvT%2FtiKH%2FvWTJiahNWoISZEbszTVO8aahEm1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pRkckCp0y65veNvS6DXf%2FYvxL4p%2BBGGM5tLPBcPOXesPtcHFA6pYU6IGknG9T9F3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzZzAwcekz0Mg%2BQxUBH4SmZT4up7gnzxLKjc%2B%2FmbVcyTN6zHwT2OR4D59XFeRRmE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMxWM5bBxNdYprk5tJxbjbyEXIFHgORDT9bm5UDSbHTyYqa%2F2eO1auwXq%2BRon218


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR DISPATCH OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 10:59
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      983,806           0     983,806     368,507.70       3,930.99     611,367.31   37.9%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 11:03
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200        -280.00                       -920.00   23.3%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000      -1,421.70                     -5,578.30   20.3%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000     -47,677.83                   -162,322.17   22.7%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200        -255.00                     -4,945.00    4.9%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0          -5.00                          5.00  100.0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000         -50.00                     -1,950.00    2.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000      -4,030.00                     -7,970.00   33.6%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500            .00                     -5,500.00     .0%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -1,315.00                     -2,985.00   30.6%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200      -2,059.00                       -141.00   93.6%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300        -837.60                        537.60  279.2%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900     -57,931.13                   -209,968.87   21.6%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900     -57,931.13                   -209,968.87   21.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900     -57,931.13                   -209,968.87

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84bEwj4woiXDCoYgAECzs6c9MG%2FK6CdOxzACWaGUKGeiV0882ab3WWIKC2%2BzpbdJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xUh1wkXleW9i5HT3%2Ba1LaILMS3zKorl9gxXb8tZ43NiXSOqLH2RI9HFkC%2B3OBRL2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NxA53K1O8DEijkdRaLq2KxPfUYO8TgsdTrJVipeWvJmp0jBZPKLEgWIKTu9geFkm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=imveX4tBlPbbWFFg2IeEpvetVnE%2B2lOb1hNZ8fLMFrNVmsaK1G%2BV7keHHKYLlujU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LcnUaUvctKmsmFaSTqDI21JJmSiI7IHKkEpbRXJAapwk3fYTAARveyizZd7UM7gm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrei3k8b5OKyksjWLPKd33o%2BGi8%2BxnXdjwFZql%2F2zKL%2BxHRkOCyM6AKujGoxP3mV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Brv8J51X6LacHP%2FBbvtFahiAyuSQmvm2XDgaXs7Mea%2BlcqG1h1Xt49bglzo4pP1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdvYQSjQycWr2Ir9mhWCMhM8S9uI%2BpWWMWhyAnd6WXKeJbqxclLVcyUO17%2BS%2FYal
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IjVnu%2FOMbBeYfTEdtTcSyCknt%2F4Oa8QWQnzD9aEccEaXnlVHjPbHxCV4WJ2HUWK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wftLXNVJCNjUPyYp8bwlmYStAP4CAs9ad6NU5ELtqdabXL0p%2BD4bPwrF3x75yN8%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z2U%2BIjWOSpZQfCYw5h8PGH1%2FvKf%2BxaoMKLSTovgLJvBCyqphB8414e389tc7vvYU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pliC2%2Frn6zlYikwSP7kC%2FY5vbQAq2hcy6thHEtEEUabMzeJD2bQPUJNGe2RUO3yZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EBBhmCFDQyfsszT3%2FyD4S62TcBM%2B%2BywEq8Hd9kTEhC3dFeDqTK0PWjPqQovi3HnT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3IhCvbI1soT2EYDEXZA%2FouzubqILWujQJIMjYaCzsNBFf3%2FQWWiGoYncHvhUlVx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWOzIlxM7%2FMpQ8MxPchGapxSi5xPnXsz0TraZQoge0U%2FnpRr5IrGkWe1snYu%2Bqz6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5JVfqePIpIscZTeFpNpmM6s9cVTYmTBtg%2FqU8HmeBU9EMAM3vSVp0UI3RxRTLyqo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lajCabB%2BDJGqyYszFkaY0uhp%2BrjvAMBel9HByqsk5%2FxhlugCzCJw5p%2BVKgVfvypx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xQkiFtixVcwwd4D8UJpiQgFC6Fdbup9ZoOLicDXFs2qHO01PvOrrTC4WWVcnY1k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FqX3Nxxsqvt2SayU1MZfEKf%2ByhENc6%2BjJPGR6UnoAlfDiPc1%2BcUowL8dCgaoh1gy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ui0ptUUdl8RVcvAjZAqFPDfoeohW8WJJp6Ie%2BB4v0jZJd29RQanNrVrow3clT5Yv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2LS9jGTJVMCees7W7c9VJq2LsC41bSogMQhcmTWRzav9Sd9DnIo6wlCsqDrb7Z4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ACFl7zgU2fXbV4%2Fr7nA7jlljq0qGEyi%2FRSBuHKIvppTgdEAf1wCPjqrri7LXXYok
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9mX7wz%2BYt8YUJoKv0cHHO5x2pu%2FKjdGmH3LQkQFiwtwO6eCCbxOw%2BXlSdmzkQFQ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE OCTOBER 2023

Report generated: 10/27/2023 11:03
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 04

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -267,900           0    -267,900     -57,931.13                   -209,968.87   21.6%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         


	10.4.23 pc draft
	Adminstrative Monthly October 2023
	agenda 23Nov
	Financials for October 2023
	Justin Livingstone
	October 2023 Dispatch Financials
	October 2023Cover Sheet 
	Patrol Monthly October 2023
	Red Hayes Nomination 2023
	Revenue for October 2023
	Support Monthly October 2023
	Thank A Rochester Cop - Red Hayes Award - Shane Downs

